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NATIONAL FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE BOARD
WASHINGTON, D C. 20505

Executive Registry

85- QQO

11 MAR 1985
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff

SUBJECT: U.S. Comments on Allied Basic Working Papers
for MC-161/85 and MC-255/85

The Director, Defense Intelligence Agency, will provide you with copies of
the subject document entitled, "United States Comments on Allied Basic Working

Papers for MC-161/85 and MC-255/85," accepted by the National Foreign

25X1 Intelligence Board.

25X1

/9/. Witiam J- Casey

William J. Casey
Chairman
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: U.S. Comments on Allied Basic Working Papers for MC-161/85
and MC-255/85

ution: 1CS85-3319/1

C/JCS

DDCI

DCI

Executive Registry
NFIB Chrono

ICS Registry -
DIA/MIB

(6 Mar 85)
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1CS-85-3319
6 March 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: | | 25X1
Executive Secretary, NFIB

25X1 SUBJECT:

1. Recommendation: That you sign‘the attached letter to the Chairman of
the Joint Chiefs of Staff.

2. Background: The U.S. comments on these two papers and the letter to
the Chairman have been approved by the NFIB principals.

25X1

Attachment:
As Stated
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25X1 SUBJECT:

Distribution: ICS-85-3319
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